BROKEN ARROW

PUBLIC SCHOOLS
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Y

MEMORANDUM

To:  Mr. Chuck Perry

From: Sharon James

Date: 09/12/2022

Re:  Approval of Adjunct Status

SUMMARY

Discussion, motion and vote on motion to approve or disapprove the following adjunct teachers
for the 2022-2023 school year:

Jessica Roberts
Michelle Stoermer
Amy Bearden-Willet
Mckinley Whitfield
Joseph Freymuth
Sarah Coffelt
Tiera Jones

Bailey Thornburg
Tammy Mastin
Joshua Houle
Caroline Blevins
Anthony Stobbe
Antonio Quintana
Josh Blankenship
John Boyd

Adam Lucero
Zvjezdana Sirola
Ryan McCollough

French I, French |l, Spanish I, Spanish Il and Spanish IlI

World History

8" Grade US History

Computer Applications

5t Grade Elementary Education

4 Grade Elementary Education
Math

Intermediate Math

Algebra |

Computers

5t Grade-Writing and Social Studies
Chemistry and Biology

Sociology and Photography

Physical Education and Weightlifting
7th Grade ELA

7% Grade Social Studies

Physical Education

Middle School Science
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Taylor Gordon Advanced Mathematics and Mid-Level Mathematics
Robert Frederick Chemistry, Physics and Physical Science
Andrew Montalbano Business, Chemistry and Physical Science
Victoria Rivera Advanced Mathematics
Jared Lewis Advanced Mathematics

RECOMMENDATION
Approve
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